o

WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION

One City Square, Warren M1 48093

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING
February 21, 2013
7:00 p.m.
. Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes — Regular Meeting of December 20, 2012

Financial Reporis
a. Monthly Line ltem Budget Report
b. Suburban Library Allocation Account

Director's Report
a. Statistics/Output Measures

Unigue Management report
Overdrive statistics
Monthly Stats

b. Current Projects

State Aid Report completed and filed 1/11/2013
WCV self-check upgrades completed
Strategic plan/Review of policies
o Approved Dress Code policy has been distributed
and began 2/1/2013
o Policy/Procedure Manual was addressed at the
scheduled Supervisor's Meeting of 2/1/2013 and
2/7/2013
2014 Fiscal year budget was completed and submitted
1/22/13. Met with Mayor and Budget Committee on
2/13/13.
NCIP - SLC board approved the installation by 3/1/13.
Renovation projection of Busch and Burnette Library



c. Services

e Fax services will begin at each branch. Civic Center
received approximately $4,200.00 last fiscal yeaor for this
service,

» Notary service available at both the Civic Center Library
and Miller Library. Kathy Faba and Jennie Willard are both
Notaries.

e John Robertson has created a link to City website and Q-
Alert Service Request site.

d. Staffing Issues

¢ Vacant LT, Branch Librarian and Branch Librarian
Supervisor positions — Lists are currently available and HR
will be testing for the Branch Librarian Supervisor position

» LT from Miller Library was transferred to Civic Center for
training purposes and an Office Assistant from Civic
Center was transferred to Miller Library on 1/22/13.

» Kathleen Faba, Lorena McDowell and John Robertson
attended the Detroit Suburban Librarians Roundtable
meeting on 1/18/13. A summary report is attached for
your review.

e Kristen Czewski accepted the position of Branch Librarian
and has begun her fraining at WCV effective 2/8/2013.
She will be on probation until 3/7/2013.

» Kathy Faba will be sent for fraining for RDA {Resource
Description and Access).

e. Markeling/Outreach

» eNewsletter update

* Upcoming Events:

o Life Planning with Atiorney Audra Woods 2/27 at
Civic Center

o How fo Represent Yourself in Small Claims Court
Workshop 3/6 at Civic Center

o Getto Know eBooks & OverDrive 3/12 at Civic
Center

o Health Smart & Wallet Wise 3/13 at Civic Center



o History of Warren 3/13 at Miller Library
o African Tales with Miz Rosie 3/18 at Civic Center
o Land of the Rising Sun 3/20 at Civic Center

» SLC will be issuing lawn signs (14.5" X 23"} for Summer Reading
Club stating A Library Champion Lives Herel Cost of $1.66
each will be provided by the Friends of the Library.

» Gleaners Food for Thought program —~we can do this the
entire month of April in honor of National Library Week.
Possibly waive $1 fine for each can donated.

f. Discussion ifems

e Jeans Day — a donation of $24%9 was sent to Macomb
Literacy Partners on 1/10/13

e Check for $2550 was submitted to the SLC Allocation
account from the sale of computers on 1/10/13. Several
computers are still available for purchase.

» Proposal to recycle books through MCLS. They will collect
our books through delivery one day per week. ROSEY —
Recycle Or Sell EverYthing

¢ Bed bugissues

¢ Personal items (i.e. clothing, etc.) brought into library

e Enrolled House Bill No. 5459

7. Audience Participation

Members of the audience who would like to address the Library
Commission this evening may do so under the Audience portion, You
will have 3 (three) minutes to speak. '

8. Action ltems

. American Library Association membership/conferences

Replacement chairs for Civic Center

2014 Fiscal year budget

. Grant Writing Class March 7 & 8 ($425.00) - Lynn Bieszka will be
attending

Q0 UTo



9. Friends of the Warren Public Library
10.5.L.C. Report - Frank Pasternak

11. Commissioner's Comments

12.Next Meeting Date - March 21, 2013

13. Adjournment



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
December 20, 2012

1. Call to Order: o
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by F rank Pasternak

2. Roll Call:
Commissioners Present: Richard Palmer, Annette Coach Chns Doebler Don
McIntosh, and Frank Pasternak.
McIntosh moved to excuse Moceri, supported by Coach mot1on carrled

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Interim lerary Dlrec_.t_or
3. Approval of Agenda: s e o
Doebler moved to approve the agenda supported by Palmer motion carried.

4. Approval of Mmutes——Regular Meetmg of November 15, 2012:
With the correction of Palmer replacing ] Doebler as making the motion to approve
the minutes of the June 28 2012:Coach moved to approve the Meeting Minutes of
November 15 2012, supported by Palmer motion carried.

5. Reports: L S
a) Monthly Line Item Budget Report The Monthly Line Item Budget Report for the
period ending, 12/0 1/2012 was reviewed. Doebler suggested that additional
funding should be meluded in the budget item for “Education Allowance”. Palmer
requested that Urban report on increasing the “Education Allowance” in this budget
- yearas well as future years by at least another $3,000.
> Urban mdlcated that First Choose Procurement would be used for the one time
purchase of the 2013 periodicals—a $17,000 budget line item.

b) Suburban Library Allocation Account: As of November 30, 2012 the balance of
the Allocation Account was $40,361.27--unchanged from the October period.

Doebler moved to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget and the Suburban
Library Allocation Account, supported by Coach; motion carried.



- Pasternak indicated that the State’s proposed elimination of the personal property
tax and its related revenue replacement — especially as it effects the libraries —is in a
state of flux.

11. Commissioner’s Comments:
- All the commissioners supported Urban as the next Library Director. -

12. Next Meeting Date—January 17, 2013 at 7:00 PM

13. Adjournment: L T
- Doebler moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:04 PM, supported by Coach; motion
carried. o - e

Donald J. McIntosh, Secretary o



%ELZY
%00°00L
%LEDP
%00'ER
%00°001
%00°001
%bP LT
%0 21
%00°001
%000
%.L0'Gk
%0Z'6F
%000
%00°001
%08 L~
%LO6L
%E0Fe
UPSEL
%100
%0¥ 6F
%0EZ8
%06'E
%0898
%98'6E
%lL'LE
%9Z'19
%8E'09
%90'/LS

%00°0
%LE LG
%¥1BE
%000
%000
%000
%69'9F
%96'6E
%llvr
%ELFL-
%l5'79
%SL'SP
%FE'ES
%000
%06'68
%LEZS
ONINKNZY
%

ot S¥i'ese’l
00°000's

o' LPO'SLL
G4 0EE'05
Qo'ooo‘s
00°009'26
85°085'6C
91:5 -T2
00'00%

800
£8'061°29
04'042°501L
007002
{86°sk1)
££°888'C
oL'Gko
95'ESE'Y

F4: g

gL L13'6L
zhozs's
5006
L0'9eE'} ELELE
L' roe's
05'¥56'S9
90'620°26
15°esk'eg
EZ'PEEPE

000LL'L

PE'SEL'Y

00002
L ape'se
9z’ 10r'L
DLEEL'S

(L9 'zce'sy)
£419L'262
¥&'oz0'zL
{o0'08e'e)
(9z'061)
(52'v08'D)
FLPo9'cal
09'$SL'26
66'L8F' PG
(oooog's)
6'525°L
L0°SL601
08P LLL
{00 o8}
£F'626'ZER
L58.0'8k

O343gWNONENN  GITFERNONT JYUNLIONTdXE 199and

aLAa ali

9z¥S2'965°Z

¥9'256'GoL
ST IS5

Zr'611'801
216°8Z)'Fh

T6'665'002
EEEL0'LL
0£'62z'60l
0000g' e

86'SPLZ
L9119
FE'65E
S¥'9pP9's
8l'g66'al
LTEBVEL
88'6LY'9
S6'602'C
98'051
65'520'51
09'S0L'90L
£9'p0L'sE
£Tokl'y
L0°ZE0'EL

L8°'Ta6'sp
Lz I9E0LE
op'e0l'gL

£6'LF6'Z)
96°L08'6P |
00'99g
15°296° 159
6 PESEY

[sFW.N

000v3'3L8'Y 00'SKS'ES  00'G62°6LS'F
00'000's 00'000°'s
00'000°582 00'000'582
00'SLO'ZEL 00'SPS'6S  000LP'IG
06000’z 000002
00°000'26 00'000°.6
00°000'8E1 G0'000'sEL
00°000'08 00'000'0E
00°008 00'00%
00'009'00Z 00°009°002
00'000'8EL 00°000'8€1L
00'000'sLE 00°000'sLZ
00°008°LE 00008'Le
00'002 00002
00'000°2 000002
00'000°¢ 00'000'
00°000°L 00'000'}
00°000'0L 000000}
00'on0'2L 00'000°41
00°005'98 00'005'8E
ao'o0n'sl 00°000°G)
00°008'2 00'00€°2
00°000'7 00'000°
00°000'6Z 00'000'6Z
00'000'G2 | 00'000'S2i
00°08€'85} 00°08£'951)
00°000'v ) ap'oo0'tL
00°000'09 00°000'09
00625 ELS 00'625'CLS
0o'eL'oE 000EL'0E
00°265'058 00'295'05€
QU LB0'ZET 00’ 160°2EL
00028124 Q0'0L8 121
0000Z'6 00'002'6
00'958'}) 00°'959'LL
00°258'€2 0025862
00'950'1.28 00°850'42¢
00'880'F80'L 00°'880'P20°L
00'LLE'LE 00 LLE'LE
INFWISArAY  "QELFHang

LNIHHND

€10Z/5LIZ0 Jo se
£1/0E/90 - ZL/L0/Z0 AOIYTd
AUVHEN-NIHEYM 4O ALID

Vi0oL
SIXVLTOONN 183
$HMoog
LNIWINDT 301440
FNL dNOD A LYTINNNDDY
AAYIT HDIS QALY INNNODY
SANOH ALIMOHLNY DNIQTING
153104d NN Od XL 34
dX3 % 53NA ‘WNOD an
S1800 IALLYHLSININQY
FONYNALNIVIA g SHIVHIY
S3LLNILN dNsnd
SANOZ/FONYHNSNI
ONINIE ood
dOHSHAM-STONIMIINGD
ASNIDE oLny
DV
INOHJIT13,
STYOIAOIM3d
LY ONLLYTINDHID AYvaEr
S3dv.1 7 S5¥D 03AN
S1S03 INFNACTAINGNN
FOVL80d
A HIANIF-SIDIANES dO-0D
83I0IAYIS AILYYEJO0D
S30NH3S TYNLOYHLINOD
‘dX3 INIHOYIN AdOD
SANddNS IS0
DNIAM 40 1500
dX3 NOUNEILNGD danNid3a
ANFWHMILIY
ALIATDNOT
AV3-00 JONVHNSNI HLTw3H
X3 IONVENSNI 24T TddNS
ASNISXA v SH
'SNEHLTYIH T34
SNI 33AOTdINE
ALRMNDAS "MIDOS
SONYMOTIV NOILYaINQ3
NN LIHS
FNLYING
ARl L- LAY “A3d
SIIAOTHAZ AMVHOdING L,
S3IACTING LNINVYINESd
TIOIHHO d3INIOddY

SIONVHENNINI ANV ‘STUNLIANTLXT ‘139an9 40 LINFNILVLES AMYNINNS

00066
00286
00085
S6896
05896
0.¥96
LOva6
POBG6
00056

Lige
LLZ6
LLZB
1426
LiZB
| 7443
L2126
LLZ6
L1426
1426
Lige
LLZ8
L2268
LLg6
T4
1426
1226
128
1426
14T6
LiZT6
L4Z6
L4Z6
L2126
1L26
1428
LLZ6
LL26
Li2e
1426
1226
LiZ6
126
LiZ6
126
+iZ6
k426
1426
1426
1426
1226
Li26
Lige
Lz



unr

Ay

ddy

FIPY

E1-C107smmm  €T-ZT07@=mm Z1-TI07ewmme TT-0TOC e

ga4 uef Jaq AON NO

das

any

nr

ars

¥E6

Farl

Aseaqn a11qnd uaaiepy
98esn yooga aAlqIang

00s

000T

00St

000z

0ose




Assessing

Attorney
James M. Biernat
Mary Michaels
Annette Gattari-Ross
Walter B. Connolly
Ronald J. Papandrea
Jennifer Decker
Kristie McFall
Sharon Dacoff

Building

Building Maintenance

Clerk

Communications

Community Development

Controller

Council

37" District Court

Department of Public Works

Economic Development

Engineering

Fire Department

General Retirement

Human Resources

Information Systems

Insurance

Labor Relations

Library

Mayor

Parks and Recreation

Payroll

Personnel

Planning

Police Department

Police & Fire Retirement

Property Maintenance

Public Service

Purchasing

Rental

Sanitation

Stilwell Manor

Treasurer

Waste Water Treatment

Water

DISTRIBUTION LIST

Animal Welfare Commission

Beautification Commission

Board of City Canvassers

Board of Review

BOCA Board of Appeals

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

Building Authority

Civil Service Commission

Civil Service Police & Fire

Construction Board of Appeals

Crime Commission

Cultural Commission

Disabilities Commission

DDA/TIFA

Historical Commission

Housing Commission

Library Commission

Nuisance Abatement Board of Appeals

Parks & Recreation Adv. Commission

Planning Commission

Sidewalk and Tree Board of Review

Senior Healthcare Commission

Warren Village Historic Village
Commission

Zoning Board of Appeals



CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
One Grry Sauare, Suree 400
Warren, MI 48093-5285

{586) 574-4671

Fax (586) 574-4530
wwwr.cityofwarren.org

January 31, 2013

TO:  Honorable James R. Fouts, Mayor
Scott C. Stevens, Council Secretary
Paul Wojno, City Clerk
Carolyn Kurkowski Moceri, City Treasurer
All Pepartment Heads
All Boards and Commissions

RE: New Special Meeting and Rescheduled Meeting Notice Requirements

Please be advised that the Open Meetings Act (the Act) was recently amended to require that
""" the public be given notice of the date, time, and place of special meetings and rescheduled -
regular meetings at least 18 hours before the meeting at both the public body’s principle

office, and on the City website.

In order to provide the public with the best possible opportunlty for notice, notices should be
posted as follows:

e City Hall (first and second floor bulletin boards, at a minimum); and

» Warren Community Center — for bodies with principle offices or meetings located there;
and

o City website

For website posting, please send a copy of the notice to the Communications Department, to
Rebecca Friedman, Production Specialist, at rfriedman@cityofwarren.org. Please send a
corresponding copy to Media Specialist Lori Irla at lida@cityofwarren.org who will post the
notice in the absence of Ms. Friedman. ‘

To post notices at City Hall, please make arrangements with the Mayor’s Office to obtain a key
to the builetin boards. Notices at the Warren Community Center may be posted on the bulletin

board in the lobby.

Please note that public bodies with principle offices outside of City Hall are encouraged to also
post notices of meetings at City Hall, for the benefit of the public accessibility and to ensure full
technical compliance with the Act.

Any commission under the direction of the Mayor that meets outside of City Hali must post the
notice at City Hall, without exception. This is in addition to the website and any other places
deemed appropriate, such as the location of the meeting.



January 31, 2013
Page 2

A copy of the new law Public Act 528 of 2012, along with section 4 of the Act are attached for
your reference.

Please note that the Open Meetings Act continues to require the posting of a public notice of the
dates, times, and places of regular meetings within 10 days of the first meeting in each calendar

or fiscal year. If any commission or board has not yet done this for 2013, please post a list of all
scheduled meetings for the upcoming year.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at extension #4585.
Respectfully, ,
i
Mmhaels
Chief Assistant City Attorney
MM/} memo meetings ID 48242
Attachment

cc: Lori Irla, Media Specialist, Communications Department
Rebecca Friedman, Production Specialist; Communications Department

Read and concur:

James|M. Biernat
City Atforney



Act No. 528
Public Acts of 2012
Approved by the Governor
December 27, 2012

Filed with the Secretary of State
December 28, 2012

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 28, 2012

STATE OF MICHIGAN
- 96TH LEGISLATURE
REGULAR SESSION OF 2012

Introduced by Rep. Opsommer

ENROLLED HOUSE BILL No. 5459

AN ACT to amend 1976 PA 267, entitled “An act to requirve certain meetings of eertain public bodies to be open to
the public; to require notice and the keeping of mimutes of meetings; to provide for enforeement; to provide for
invalidation of governmental decisions under certain circumstances; to provide penalties; and to repeal certain acts and
parts of acts,” by amending section 5 (MCL 15.265), as amended by 1984 PA 167.

The People of the State of Mickigan enact:

Sec. 5. (1) A meeting of a public body shall not be held unless publie notice is given as provided in this section by a
person designated by the publie body.

(2} For regular meetings of a public body, there shall be posted within 10 days after the first meeting of the public
body in each calendar or fiscal year a public notice stating the dates, times, and places of its regular meetings.

(3) If there is a change in the schedule of regular meetings of a public body, there shall be posted within 3 days after
the meeting at which the change is made, a public notice stating the new dates, times, and places of its regular meetings.

(4) Except as provided in this subsection or in subsection (6), for a rescheduled regular or a special meeting of a
public body, a public notice stating the date, time, and place of the meeting shall be posted at least 18 hours before the
meeting in & prominent and conspienous place at both the public body’s principal office and, if the public body directly
or indirectly maintains an official internet presence that includes monthly or more frequent updates of public meeting
agendas or minutes, on a portion of the website that is fully aceessible to the public. The public notice on the website
shall be included on either the homepage or on a separate webpage dedicated to public notices for nonregularly
scheduled public meetings and aceessible via a prominent and conspieuous link on the website's homepage that clearly
deseribes its purpose for public notification of those nonregularly scheduled public meetings. The requirement of 18-hour
notice does not apply to special meetings of subcommittees of a public body or conference committees of the state
legislature. A conference committee shall give a 6-hour notice. A second conference committee shall give a 1-hour notice.
Notice of 2 conference committee meeting shall include written notice to each member of the eonference committee and
the majority and minority leader of each house indicating time and place of the meeting.

(8) A meeting of a public body that is recessed for more than 36 hours shall be reconvened only after public notice
that is equivalent to that required under subsection (4) has been posted. If either house of the state legislature is
adjourned or recessed for less than 18 hours, the notice provisions of subsection (4) are not applicable. Nothing in this
section bars a public body from meseting in emergency session in the event of a severe and imminent threat to the
health, safety, or welfare of the public when 2/3 of the members serving on the body decide that delay would be
detrimental to efforts o lessen or respond to the threat. However, if a public body holds an emergency public mesting
that does not comply with the 18-hour posted notice requirement, it shall make paper eopies of the public notice for the
emergency meeting available to the public at that meeting, The notice shall include an explanation of the reasons that
the public body cannot eomply with the 18-hour posted notice requirement. The explanation shall be specific to the

(291)



circumstances that necessitated the emergency public meeting, and the use of generalized explanations such as “an
imminent threat to the health of the public” or “a danger to public welfare and safety” does not meet the explanation
requirements of this subsection. If the public body directly or indirectly maintains an offieial internet presence that
ineludes monthly or more frequent updates of public meeting agendas or minutes, it shall post the public notice of the
emergency meeting and its explanation on its website in the manner deseribed for an internet posting in subsection (4).
Within 48 hours after the emergeney public meeting, the public body shall send official correspondence to the board of
county commissioners of the county in which the public body is principally located, informing the commission that an
emergency public meeting with less than 18 hours’ public notice has taken place. The correspondence shall also include
the public notice of the meeting with explanation and shall be sent by either the United States postal service or
electronic mail. Compliance with the notice requirements for emergency meetings in this subsection does not ereate,
and shall not be construed to ereate, a legal basis or defense for failure to eomply with other provisions of this act and
does not relieve the public body from the duty to comply with any provision of this act.

(6) A meeting of a public body may only take place in a residential dwelling if a nonresidential building within the
boundary of the Iocal governmental unit or school system is not available without cost to the public body. For a meeting
of a public body that is held in a residential dwelling, notice of the meeting shall be published as 2 display advertisement
in a newspaper of general circulation in the city or township in which the meeting is to be held. The notice shall be
published not less than 2 days before the day on which the meeting is held, and shall state the date, time, and place of
the meeting. The notice shall be at the bottom of the display advertisement, set offin a conspicuous manner, and include
the following language: “This meating is open to all members of the public under Michigan’s open meetings act”.

(7) A durational requirement for posting a public notiee of a meeting under this act is the time that the notice is

required to be accessible to the publie.

Clerk of the House of Representatives

Secretary of the Senate

This act is ordered to take immediate effect.

Approved

Governor



ATLL AL Lo .LyT

of 5

nups:/rwebd. westlaw. comvresult/documenttext.aspx?ss=CNT&mt=Mun...

M.C.L.A. 15.264

Michigan Compiled Laws Annotated Currentness
Chapter 15. Public Officers and Employees (Refs & AnNnos)

"8 Open Meetings Act (Refs & Annos)
#15.264. Public notice; name of public body, posting locations

Sec. 4. The following provisions shall apply with respect to public notice of meetings:

(2) A public notice shall always contain the name of the public body to which the
notice applies, its telephone number if one exists, and its address.

(b) A public notice for a public body shall always be posted at its principal office and
any other locations considered appropriate by the public body. Cable television may
also be utilized for purposes of posting public notice.

(c) If a public body is a part of a state department, part of the legisiative or judicial
branch of state government, part of an institution of higher education, or part of a
political subdivision or school district, a public notice shall also be posted in the

‘respective principaloffice of the state-department, the-institution-of higher————— — ————-

education, clerk of the house of representatives, secretary of the state senate, clerk
of the supreme court, or political subdivision or school district.

(d) If a public body does not have a principal office, the required public notice for a -
local public body shall be posted in the office of the county clerk in which the public
body serves and the required public notice for a state public body shall be posted in
the office of the secretary of state.

CREDIT(S)

Amended by P.A.1984, No. 87, § 1, Imd. Eff. April 19, 1984.

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Source:
P.A.1976, No. 267, § 4, Eff. March 31, 1977.

C.L.1970, § 15.264.
The 1984 amendment, in subd. (b), added the second sentence.

LIBRARY REFERENCES

Administrative Law and Procedure ¢=454.

Municipal Corporations ¢=89.

1/31/2013 11:41 AM



Dues & Member Types | American Library Association

Organizational Member Dues

Learn more about our community of library and non-profit members.

$175 - Very Small Library
$300 - Small

$500 - Medium

$1,300 - Large

$2,000 - Very Large

$150 - Other - includes Chapters and Affiliates, International Libraries, and non-
profit organizations other than libraries

Page 1 of 1

e Public Libraries | g 01 Libraries by # of | Academic Libraries
Size | by Service Students in the District | by Student FTE
Population udents in the Distri y Studen

Very | _.nnn | Any single bldg or districts o
Smali <10,000 under 300 <1,000
Small 10k-24k 300-499 1k-3k
Medium 25k-99k 500-749 3k-10k’
Large 100-499k 750-999 10k-30k
Very >500k >1,000 >30k
Large

+ State libraries, please contact Member and Customer Service at

membership@ala.org to discuss dues.

http://www .ala.org/membership/aladues

1/23/2013



Registration Rates | 2013 AL A Annual Meeting Page 1 of 2

ContactUs Help

INSIDR ALAI2 REGISTRATION HOTELS & TRAVEL IN THE EXHIBIT HALL GENERAL INFO MAKING YOUR CASE TO ATTEND

RATES HCURS TICKETED EVENTS MEMBERSHIF INFORMATION REGISTER NOW!

RESOURCES FOR Registration Rates
Exhibitors
. . Get ready now fo expand your network, build your knowledge, and improve your profession!
First Timers
What’s Included with your full Annual Registration

Job Seekers/Employers ¥ eo

. Included in the full registration package, you get access to the exhibit hall, discussion groups and
Organizers/Speakers meetings, Opening and Closing General Sessions, ALA President's Program, Audlitorium Speaker
Press Series, Job Placement Center and much more.

Full registration covars June 28 - July 2 and all sessjons except for preconferences and ticketed events.
Exhibits Only passes cover access to the exhibit floor only for Juns 28 - July 1.

Annual registration and housing are now open. Note that you must afready be registered for the
confarence in order to book a hotel raom. To book a room, please use the link to your personalized
dashboard in your registration confirmation amail.

ANNU AL BUZZ Begin the registration process

Annual Registration Categorles Early Bird by | Advance Onsite Daily Fees
JessicaPark24 #ala2013 I'll be signing April 12th by June 21st
LBl FLAT-OUT LOVE at the Amazon booth
2313 this Saturday at the ALA
conference in Seattle. Come by!
Z days ago ' reply * retwest * favorita Membear* $230 $245 $270 $150

shnmcd Plan ghead: "8¢ = New 30!

#Libraries Delivering Proven, Inspiring .
& Transformative Arts Programs” at Division Member* $225 $240 %270 $150

#&1a2013 bit.ly/UM200k #alamwl3
2 days ago - reply -+ retweet * favarite

§ vivalakt Those moments of fate: Retirad Member* $195 $210 $240 $100
i @TobyKeithMusic, #ata2013 AND
@j_real's birthday? Locks like I'm

going to Chicago this June.
yesterday * reply * retweet * favorite Student Member™ 108 §130 140 $100

alanews Five local libraries honared for
offering cutting-edge services
#ALA2013 ow. ly/h23WG

yesterday ° reply - retweet * favorite

ALA
news

Non-member $255 $308 $300 $150

VisitSeattie Heading to Seattle for Exhibits Only 335 $35 $35
#ALA20137 Please note change of

b nf Clar Oy bk e

JOIN THE CONVERSATION * Must show proof of membership
** Must show proof of ALA student membership

Note: The majority of the conference will take place in McCormick Place, but there are also some
CONNECT WITH US sessions at various hotels, depending on the unit sponsoring them. Detailed location information for
sessions will be avaitable in early April when the Scheduler opens.

Accessibllity

If you try accessing the registration system with an assistive technology and experience difficulty,
please call CompuSystems at 866-513-0760.

http://alal3.ala.org/rates 1/23/2013



Member Value Programs & Benefits | American Library Association Page 1 of 1

Conference Group Rate Pricing Discounts for Organizational member staffers
who are not individual members of ALA

As an Organizational Member, your institution is entitled to a discount of 15% off the
full-priced registration to ALA Annual Conference for groups of 4 or more staffers,
friends and trustees who are not already ALA personal members. LINK

http://www.ala.org/membership/member-value-programs-benefits 172372013



Reprint CTRt1AB1 RETAIL CENTER

- Invoice: 11 - 1466535 6500 E 14 MILE RD
- Date: 1/24/13 WARREN MI 48092
Art Van Furniture ok) 230:2100

L Repair & Service Call (800) 662-0038

www.artvan.com

City Of Warren City Of Warren 23821 Rrok
1 City Sq Ste 100 1 City Sq Ste 100

Warren Mi 48093 5290 Warren Mi 48083 5290

Home : (586) 574-4564 Home : (586} 574-4564

Work :( )} - Work :( } -

Cross Streets: 12-13-Van Dyke

LY 21 256024912 Side Chair/Finish Seat:#m9/Back-l eg:#m2 169,99 3569.79 4199.79  630.60
LY 1 600000068 Home Care Kit/Lifetime Finish Warranty B 69.99 €9.99 69.99
LY 1 20000004 Delivery/Charge : 92.00 92.00 92.00

** 80 Day Lay-a-Way - Inventory is NOT Held - Payments must bs made Every 14 Days, Orders without Payment Received may be Cancelled. Please

Contact the store for More Information
* TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE CARE AND PROTECTION FOR YOUR PURCHASE VISIT WWW.ARTVAN.COM/SERVICES

YOU SAVED: 630.00

3731.78
Cash .
Check _op [Bales Tax 223.92
GECC -0¢ [Non-Tax Subtotal; .00
GECC Down Payment .00

‘ other Finance .00  [Invoice Total: 3955.70
—— -
- , " Credit Cards .00 .
| have had the opportunity to read At Van's Terms and Conditions as Gift Certificate .00 |Deposit amount: .00

printed on both sides of this invoice and | agree to them. If payment

is made by check, delivery of fitle to the merchandise Is subject to | . . .00
collection of the check. If Payment is made by credit card, the Previous Paid.

| purchase is subject to the terms of the applicable credit agreement. |[nvoice Balance: 3855.70

Amount Financad: .00

Buyars Signature Date Outstanding Balance: 59 55.70

1/24/13 17:19:05 2496 1of 1



Saber Side Chair | Dinettes | ining Rooms | Art Van Furniture - Michigan's Furmture L.¢...  Page | of 2

Art Van Furn Itu re (888) 4., ART VAN Slgn In | Wish List | Contact Us | CreditSenvices |m
‘Michigan's Furniture Leader: MattrEssés, Liviig Room, Badrncm, Dining Room

Mon-Fri 10am -9 pm EXTENDED HOURS: THU. 10 am -10pm - MON 10 am-t0pm . ' enter keywnrd or sku #
Saturday  9am - 9pm :
Sundsy  11am - Gpm EXTENDED HOURS: SUN 11 am -9 pm

Lwa Chat fram Mlchlgan I Roum Planner | Recently Viewed Items I Shopplng Cart 0 Item(s} [ $0. uu |

Living Rogme Berrooms DiniﬁgiRoBms-, TV Center Home Oiﬂga Rec%mers o Mslidssss . Accessoiles . Auf's Bnpkyard_ Cladrance’

IDENTS DAY SALE*

[ Like: [0

i S "-Share

Saber Sarver . -’

’ "E'_Zoom | Entargs

Garsen Side Chair -

Other Ttems in Shis Coflection . Praduct Petalls . Warranty  Alternative View - Find In Store

i o ' Drop Leaf Table 42%48 - . . Saber’ Senfer
SabarCoilacuon . [ . . Compare-at $1,689.98 . - Compare at $2,299: 99
o ' B NOWI '$699.99 L - NOWE $1,199.99

Carsen Slde Chalr

http //www artvan com/Funnture/Store/Product Saber—Slde-Cha:lr 10051 10052 -1 2500... 2/14/2013



Gascho Furniture - Retailers SRS - o ' Page 1 of 2

Thursday, %4 Febiuary 2013

" HOME . CATALOG = -~ RETAILERS COMPANYINFO  CONTACT US LOGIN

Home - - Retailers o o search...

ABCDEFGHI JKLMNOPQRSTUVWIYZH#
Art Van Furniture

Michigan Furnifure Leader: Maftresses,
Living Room, Bedroom, Dining Room

i+ Classic Oak Designs
Classicﬂak | © . Chicago Area Fumiture Retailer

BESIGNS

hup:!fwww.classicoakdesigns.com

hitp:/iwww.artvan com ‘
' Show Details »

ARG GHERNY FDaR

Show Defails » -

Good's Furniture
Good's is America’s Fumiture
- Showplaca! '

Darvin Furnifure
Chicagoland's largest furnifure store.

Hitto: iveww. darvin.com

i hnp:lfmm.v.gondsfumilure.cdm‘.'
e R S Show Detalls » :
FURNITURE . Show Details »

HOM Furniture ‘ oo e Levin Furniture
There’s No Place Like HOM. Minnesota, ’ ‘ ‘ o

. . - . lows, North Dakota, South Dakota, and S " |Weslern Pennsylvania and Northerm
_ HOM i Wisconsin Furniture Refailer : l ‘ E V’N i Ohio. .

h FURNIT Ui RE hitp:ffwww. homfumiture.com FURNITURE ittp: e levinfurmiture. com *
: "~ . Show Details » ‘ o ¢ Show Details »
Lucas Home Furnishings P ‘ 1 McGregors
Kokemo and Loganspor, Indiana - i : : lowa’'s Furniture Leader Since 1896

g ' Furniture and W Lead
: F HOHE o urniture and Matirass ga i hip:iAwvew. megregorsfurniture.com
R RNISHINGS  nttoiwww.iucashomefurnishings.com

L MATIRESS CTNTER

Show Details »

Show Detalls %

St. Michel Furniture = ' © L Steinhafels
THREE LOCATIONS in North Dakota © - - " Wisconsin Furniture Retailer

http:ﬂwww.:s_t:miéheifumiture._gorh hﬂp:foww.steinhafels.com

Show Dstails »

Show Delatls »

http://www;ljgaéchoﬁxrniu;re;c'or'h/index.php?opﬁon¥com_200&viev§f;ﬁontpagfe&_l_teﬁi_id“_—%-53_ 2/14/2013

Fumnishing beautiful homes since 1920. .



Gascho Furniture - Catalog ™~ -~ = =~ - ' 1 Page Tofl

Thursday, 14 February 2013

'- The_;L.J . Gascho Fumit-u;ré,Compax;y'f

HOME CATALOG ~ RETAILERS ~ COMPANYINFO  CONTACTUS | LOGIN

Home  Catslog  Chairs, Barstools & Benches  38s Saber Side Ghair S . T search...

38s Saber Side Chair -

Specificationis

| Color: Autuinn #9 & Merlot #23. . .. ...

| Wood Species: Mapte S '

. Dimensions: 38"H % 19"W x18"D

! Weight: 2ils |
Cubes: 1M.78 -

Share this ptj”c;dgz:t' '

Related Products

Saber -
T24230T

Solid wood - Eo el Buffet . . -
square drop -

o leaf table : ‘3 drawers . . .
Lotop . and 2 doors. The topi drawer
stores 5 Saber table leaves. . . .

5819
Saber
Server

| Show Details »
i Show Details »

' . Saber

Collection

Our $abier Gollection from Gascho
" is an excellent example of solid |
maplejfurniturg.. - -

Show Detalls » -

Copyright € 2011 The L.J. Gascho Fumniure Company Aﬁ Rights Regerved.

-~ http:/fwwwlj gaschoﬁlrniture.com/index.php?oﬁtion=¢bm;zoo&task=item&item_id=45&c:..'. 2/ 14/2013



AdVLIVU U ULIHALUG = VL ESEIIEUIBEIEL - LGOI UGS CooEage 1l uLbo

Thursday, 14 Febmary 2013 -

“The LJ. Gascho Furniture Company

CATALOG ~ RETAILERS COMPANYINFO . CONTACTUS  LOGIN

| See The Quality

Walch how our products are handeraffed

Home  Companylnfo  Craftsmanship Tectinigiss

seaich...

Craftsmanship Techniques
Catalyzed Vainish (Beshta-Var) - |
Heat Resisfant -upto 292 déﬁi‘ées Fahrenheit
Water Resistant - Resists wezzt..gi’: rings left frzq.r_ﬁ: sweaty Qlasses
Resiatant to household e':.'lééfriei's includi'ng' fécétc;ﬁe a_r'u'i. 'néil pofigh remover

improved Mar and Scratch Resistance

Dado Joint

" Top malding of Cablnet (42156)

Dual Gear Drive Slides
e 'Héa\]ry_du'ty'gefars used on our pedastal tables to open and close the table smoothly and
_ - securely. . _ .
) Construcied of s’olid'oak or maple..

_Accommodate multiple leaves

English Doveisil




Gascho Furniture - Craftsmanship Techniques

Craﬂsmanshap Techmque%

Catalyzed Varnish (Beshia-Var)
Heat Reelstant - up to 212 degrees Fahrenheit
\ater Resistant - Resists water rings left from sweaty _glass:aé ‘
Reslstant to housshold cleaners including acetone and néli polish remover

Improved Mar snd Scraich Resistance

Bado Joint
- ‘Avldge is created for wood pleces fo slide into.
Gascho drawer bottoms and cabinet doors formed for pansis and glass.

Top molding of Cablnet (42158)

Dual Gear Drive Slides

Heavy duty gears used on our pedastal tables to open and c!os_g' the t'.':ill;l_e simoothly and

securely
. gonstructed of solid oak or maple

- Accomimodate multiple keaves

Engli_sh Dovetail
| Crafted on all Gasche drawers
Firsths_éd to piece together chests (first 'case’ pisces)
Mos_t’ ﬁnpulaf for drawer corners

: Firsi:‘jéint lookad for by antique aporaisets

Finish‘éd Cabinet Tops
Unllke the competetmn Gascho cabinet tops are fmlshed ang sea!ed with a- cataryzsd varnish

This process. prowdes maximum protection and wsual appeal

Flush Mounted Cabinet Backs
Mounted to be flush with'the' top and thie sides of the cabine'f
Cablnet back used is the same species of wood as the rest of the cahinet

Sprayed with-Danish oil stain to match the entire pisce

Page 1 of 3-

S

' ht-fp://WWW.‘ljgas_choﬁlrniture.com/index.'ﬁhp?0ption=com_contem&view=article&id=9&_1t... §

2/14/2013



Gascho Furniture - Home o | s | | Page 1 of 1

_ “Thursday. 14 Febraary 2013,

HOME .- '.".CATALOG RETAILERS CQMPANWNFQ E CONTACT U's LOGIN

Bedroom Video

gascho:
THE SMART

“Home .. L . ) : - - search...

22 Januaw 2013

Welcome to our Website - - T

Thank- you for your interest in "Gascho“-pmductsl We ara & family ow‘n‘e‘d business-and our Ga‘scho ‘Feam

. famnl:es by producmg useiut products bmFt to last. . o

For years customers have been asking Gascha Fumniture to broader our Prociuct—line to include Bedroom, © '

Furniture. You spoke and we listened. . We are pleased to announce the artival of Gascho Furniture’ s new

hardwuod Bedreom Collections! We are oﬁenng & unique variety of desugns sure to f:t any décor. Ifyou : \

aiready-own a Gascho Dining Room Collection, you appreciate the value of our "“handcrafted” quatity.

Choosmg_a.Gascholsolid wood, handcrafted pmduct can give you conﬁdence that you are making an | LJ. Gascho - Owner |

investment that éaﬁ. be passed on to futdre generations.
Thanks for choosing American made!

Lyie Gascho

Continug Reading »[Leave Comment »

Copyright© 2011 The L.J. Gascho Furnifure Gompany. All Rig’fﬁis_ﬁeserved.

http://www.ljgaschofurniture.com/ - - 2/14/2013



Gascho Furmt'ur'e' Quality Standards - Page 1 of 1

Thursday, 14 F'sbmary 2013

" HOME CATALOG RETAILERS . COMPANY INFO CONTACT US LOGIN

Homa Company infa Quality Standards R search...

Quality Standards Mu

he LJ Gascho Furnijure Cﬂmpany is made uip of 22 Small Amish and Mennomte woodshops located in Pennsylvania, Chio, ind|ana and Mlchlgan

Everyihlng is hand-made in the United States with solid red oak and solid Maple woods, Table slides are made with solid maple to add durability- and .
some arg gear drivento make it easy for one person to open andfor close. AII pedestal feet include levelers and are also self-adjustable from inside the.-.
pedestal itself. Round/oval table rims (apron or slurts) are made from solid woods and are steam bent. Round chalr backs are cailed "bow—-backs" aid
are’ made of steam bent solld oak. Lumbar spindles/paddies are made of sieam bent-solid cak. Ce

Chair legs are glued and screwed to avoid "ratiling" during dry seasqhs;.' EHand-rubbed oil stains are used to bring out the natural characteristics of sach
‘piece of gak. Oif stains are significant because they penetrate deep into thewood. Beshta-var is a catalyzed varnish resistant to a number of potentiétly
harmful stbstances including water, alcohol, warm dishes, and nail polish remover. It is also resistant to marring and scratching. Beshta-var is used

: éxc!usively on all LJ Gascha Fumiture products. The fact that Beshia-var is a varnish is\signifi‘ca'ni_ t0'avoid excess "yellowing" over the years to come —
-uniike lacquers.which yéllciw quickly on aak. All. Gascho drawers are solid 0ak arid Englisty dove_t'ai!ed, and are neatly finished on the inside. Our large
Chira cabinets are iwo piecé units. Bases may be ordered separately fo be used as-a server. -

Copyright @ 2011 The L.J. Gascha Furniiure Gompany. All Rights Reserved.

http://www.ljgaschofunﬁture.cbin/index_.php?optijdnﬁcom_content&3view=article&id=8&It... 2/14/2013



Catalyzed Varnish (Beshta-Var)
: Heat Resistant - up.to 21 2 degrees Fahrenheit

Water Resistant - Resists water rings lefi from swealy glasses

Resistant to housshold cleaners including acetone and nail polish remover

improved Marand Scratch Resistance

Dado Joint:
A ridge is created for wood pieces to slide into.
Gasého drawer bottoms aind cabinet daors formed for panels and glass.

Top molding of Cabinet (42156)




Dual Gear Drive Slides
® Heavy duty gearé uged on our pedastal tables to open and close thertable smoothly and securaly
s Constructed of solid oak or maple

Accommodate multiple leaves

English Dovetail
e Crafted on all Gascho drawers S I

¢ First used fo plece together chests (first ‘case’ p'ieqeé)

= Wost poputar for drawer cormers

® Fifét loint looked for by antigue appraisers

Finished Cabinet Tops .
® Unlil‘c‘e‘ thp competition, Gfasé_hg cakinet tops are finished andsealeq-v\fith a catalyzed varnish

e This process prévides maxih‘ium protection and visual appeal




Full Extension Drawer Guides

100 Ib. weight capacity

Iriternal cabiriet drawer is constructed of solid oak or mapl

Dual bailwbe_a_ring gluides, that provide maximuim stability and full extension '

@ and is finished with a catalyzed varnish

Int;e;fi'ocking Joint

Corner block under leg tables

Wost common in simple 45° angles



Mortise & Tenon

® | _ O;Ideﬁs;.t'te_:chni-ql;xé_.dat:i.ng back ;a_s_far as 25600 B.C. - Anclent Egyptians used this technigue to reinfoiféé bed
 postsfialls, R o

® Uééd-té r_einf.eﬁ:’g;e_ alf 90° a:ng?_eé oh'G:aé}sc_h@ cabﬁnéts and chairs..

® Cc;mpare.féfa. mé&érn=day§ ins._alw'pLizi:zle ~when properly constructed, a wood joint is stronger than the wood

itsalf.

Panel and Frame

e  Litile rubber balls placed in frame

e Allows expanding and contraciing on cabinet deors




Solid Wood Slides
Used on b'un_'j _!j;eg fables and are construcied of sjq_[i_d:mapie
Exténd fo imp:réssiife dimensions

Ac,co?mi.‘mdat’e'leaves and center leg supports

Steam Bending =~

Bow backs on Gasche Chairs,

" Roundioval aps’oéné m‘tables, _

_ Avoids cutting acress end-grain where curves/bends are desiréd whera weak points may oceur.

Wo;i)d Trimmed Glass Moulding

Qur giass cabinet doors are:framed in either oak or mép&e woed' o .

JoGansehio Eurntite Company, /













Wi
WA

.










Warren Public Library

Administration

586.574.4564

January 22, 2013

TO: Richard Simoni, Budget Director
City of Warren

FROM: Oksana Urban
Director of Libraries

RE: Proposed Budget - Fiscal 2014

Dear Mr. Simoni:

Attached are the Fiscal 2014 Budget Proposals that will be submitted for approval ot
an upcoming Special Library Commission meefing. A memorandum will be
forwarded to you once approved by the Commissioners. '

Projected Income for Fiscal 2014:

Renaissance Funds Recapture $ 0
Penal Fines ' $ 80,000
Over the Counter Fines $ 55,000
Interest on Investments $ 1,000
State Aid $ 55,000
Copy Machine $ 18,000
Lost Books $ 18,000
Videocassettes/DVDs $ 5500
Intemet Non-resident fees $ 5500

Cumrrent Organizational Chart

The attached chart reflects the approved siaffing levels from the 2014 fiscal year
Budget for all branch libraries.



g

N Ny W
| Voo say Hedess | |

" Branch Livaiin
- Jennifer Willard

Wi

e Toello Gross . -




LIBRARY

The Warren Public Library is @ member of the Suburban Library Cooperative and
participates in the Michigan elibrary (Mel). Parficipation in this collaborative
provides Warren residents inter-loan privileges from library collections throughout
the state. The Warren Public Library is also a member of the MichiCard Library
program which is Michigan’s statewide library card that can be used by Warren
residents to obtain materials from Michigan libraries while traveling throughout
the state.

In June 2012, the Warren Public Library launched a new website,
warrenlibrary.net.  The new website is fully searchable and features direct
access to our public access catalog, as well as links to databases and a variety
of social networks. The website features posts that highlight new books, current
and upcoming events. [t is also “responsive” and will automatically adjust
dimensions depending on what ’rype of device {computer, tablet, smartphone)
is being used to view it.

The library also upgraded its online public access catalog, switching from
elibrary to Enterprise. Enterprise is the next-generation online pubiic access
catalog from SirsiDynix. Enterprise includes several features to help patrons,
including the ability to text message ftitle information, like items on Facebook,
create lists, as well as easily see library holdings for items throughout the
Suburban Library Cooperative.

Warren pairens with a library card can access the virtual library at
warrenlibrary.net 24/7 from their home computers or other electronic devices to
review their account, renew and request items, downioad eBooks and
audiobooks, conduct database searches on genealogy, auto repair, consumer
reports, business information and much more. The combined Warren libraries
have a collection of 294,709 books, 17,609 electronic books, auto repair and
international language collections, periodicals, DVDs, music CDs, sheet music,
books on tape and CD, CD-ROMs and videogame software.



A brief review of 2012 shows that the Warren Public Library provided a
combined total of 256 programs for children, teens and adults which were
enjoyed by 6,447 patrons. The library launched a successful Interview the Author
series which highlighted Michigan authors on TV Warren. Computer classes
were attended by 164 senior cifizens. Summer Reading Club pariicipation
exceeded last year's count by 57%. The reference librarians fielded 47,285
reference transactions and the combined total circulation of materials was
855,235 items.



Fiscal 2014 Part-Time Library Staffing Needs

PAGES

(Pages work the return desk, shelve books, monitor stacks, answer phones, staff computer lab)

Needed Daily
Burnette 1
1
Busch 1
1
Civic Center 4
2
Miller 4

Hours

7.5

Days per week

Weeks
6 52
1 52
6 52
1 52
6 52
1 36
6 52

CIRCULATION PAGES

Costperhr. Total Cost

10.00
10.00

10.00
10.00

10.00
10.00

10.00

TOTAL

23,400.00
2,080.00

23,400.00
2,080.00

93,600.00
2,880.00

93,600.00

241,040.00

(Pages work the circulation desk, return desk, sheive books, monitor stacks, answer phones, staff

Needed Daily
Burnette 1
Busch 1
Civic Center 1
Miller 1

Hours

4
4

4

5

5

5

computer lab, and process materials)

Days per week Weeks

52

52

52

52

Cost per hr. Total Cost

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

TOTAL

ILIBRARY TECHNICIAN SUBS - Saturday Coverage
(Library Technicians process books, work the circulation and reference desks)

Burnetie 0
Busch 0
Civic Center 2

2
Miller 2

0

0

52

52

52
36

52

13.00

13.00

13.00
13.00

13.00

TOTAL

10,400.00
10,400.00
10,400.00

10,400.00

41,600.00

0.00
0.00

10,140.00
3,744.00

10,140.00

24,024.00



LIBRARIAN SUBSTITUTES - Saturday/Sunday Coverage
{Needed to replace librarians during vacations, iliness, jury duty etc.)

Burnette 0 0 0 52 23.00 0.00
Busch 0 0 0 _ 52 23.00 0.00
Civic Center 1 75 1 52 23.00 8,970.00
1 4 1 36 23.00 3,312.00

Miller 1 75 1 52 23.00 8,970.00
TOTAL 21,252.00

LIBRARY TECHNICIAN SUBS -Vacation/Floating Holiday/Sick Coverage
(Library Technicians process books, work the circulation and reference desks)

, Hours Days per year Cost per hr. Total Cost
Burnette 7.5 13 13.00 1,365.00
Busch 7.5 10 13.00 _ 1,050.00
Civic Center 7.5 35 13.00 3,675.00
Miller 7.5 22 13.00 2,310.00
TOTAL 8,400.00

TOTAL NEEDED FOR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES $336,316.00



26.'896°1$ asuadxg Bunesedo @10
0% 0 0
0% 0 0
03 0 0
000G$ 00066-1/26 sexe] ‘jooun 783
0.v'182$ 00286-1/26 s300g aimeubig
001°GE% 00086-1/26 uauIcinb3 aolo
000°L$ §6896-1/28 duioD pejeinwnody
000'G$ 06896-1..26 A3IS PSJBINWNOSY
000VELS 0 spuog "yiny buipjing awy Bupesy jebpng sjent
000°05% LO¥96-1L/26 301d pun 4d Xe1 jay Aluo jim suoissiwgns jebp
0$ #0856-1 .26 dx3 g sang WwioD qr] Juanbuysp aJe oym su
009'902$ 00056-1.26 §]S0D SAJEsSIUIWPY NVH.L ¥31V1 ON 9910
00 €V% 000€6-1/26 soueuauIE Bulpling Auswipedsq yoee Aq ps
000GLZ$ 00026-1/26 S8NN oland
D0LEES 000161126 Spuog/aoueInsu o uwnjeD
001$ 002061126 ‘Buipuig Joog q uwnjo sabL
000°9$ 00v98-1/26 doysUOAA-SOUBIBJUCD
005'L$ 00€98-1./26 SOUBUSIUIBI SDIUSA 'sa|npsyos Buimoy|oy
000'Z$ 001981726 abeain Bleg "way eulj 19Bpnq yo
000'0L$ 00£S8-1/26 suoydsis ]
00021 102281126 s|esipolad JaquInu 1L
000'8E$ 20228-1/26 SQTIA91BW BULIE[NIIL)
0008 10228-1/26 pAQ/sade | /OBpIA "aweu
0$ L0E08-1/26 sJs00 JawAojdwaln
00028 00208-1./26 abejsod _
600°0c$ 0€L08-1/26 viI- S80S dooD pajsenbai jafipng [ej0)
0000128 21108-1/28 $90IAleg aAREIedo0)) NOILve
05Z°'851$ 00108-1.26 $30IAISS [ENJOBIN0D
000'91$ 20/2/-1126 asusdxy suyoel Adod
Z€2'6G6$ 00/2.-1/26 salddng so0
ummzmmm ummﬁ:m JaquINN JUNCIoy alleN JUnoddy
{0) ®
Aleiqr Aewwng ssusdxg
uoisinigAuswedaq 139ang ISNI4XT ONILYHILO



| oo6LEEL

Eﬁ uﬁmag

?,E. NE mgaﬁ%m cm_o_Eo.&. amb_._ :

E NE Sa momma co_ﬁ_:p__o :

00'642:7E$

~JUEIsIEsY SolI0

00°8€5°05%

ueIIlyos | -Aeigr

_00°251°65%

"UeLBIq youelg

._omEm,a:w UeleIqry yoleig|

100°€90°194
0011616

WIBISISSY SAFRASIUILPY |

i i

bl haed A g Lo Lo ] L

—|o| i~

Joposng Areiqi|

ﬂnmcbmza.q HOReDIHSSED

_ bm.ﬁ_._
co_m_>_oh=0Etman

T PAADIC dy JUauny

(a)

. 9.2m§...w:3< m._ms SNINNVIY

ammusm PSpURLY €102 1od SEoL|




uoisialguawedaqg

"1ebpnq Aeigl youeig-njniu e bupedaid pue suonos|jod

‘BjgeAed pue sjqeasoal SIUN0JOE Ul sousliadxe Juadal sieaA om] uojisod

AI0sSiAIdNS B J0 JuSWSbeUB S0[O0 Ui S0USIISUXD SJeaf oail ] ANSJOAIUN

10 @be)|02 Pejipaiooe UE WO saIpms AJEIqi| Ul S)eounloo Jo salbep S1elnossy

“pajeuiLLi® o [IM uonisod Ueldiuyda] Aleiqr aup

'Seinp asey [I3ny 03 UoRisod JUBJSISSY SAREJISUILPY pue uolyisod

I8} Jowag ayj yjog Jo senljiqisucdsal sy UC USNEL Sy UBIojuLos] Aeiqr]

"palInbal Se SIaUio PLUE ‘speal Jusll

-HEdap "JoAe 'iouncd Al ‘ucissiuwion Aeiqi] a4yl 0} pepIwgns aq o} spodal

10} siseq e SE 2jep 2|qwasse pue saipns [e1oads uloped spodar uonenon

pue 19bpnq '[epueuy aledsid ‘podel piy 9)e]S aJedald pue sJodsl [EoRSHElS

Apuow 2dwios "N Bulphiou) waysAs Em.B.__ au} 40 sjoadse buiseyaind jje

UIgJuIeW pue ssaodoid 'sjunoooe Juanbunap Jo $$3201d UORDS||00 S S)BUIPIO0D

I Areiq| 8y 30 Bulossip pue ‘buidofeAasp bujuueid ou Ul 1SISSY IIEjep

SANENSIUILIPE UoNu JO J0joali(] AJBIGIT 2y} BUIAIS) PUE BURSISSE U] PAAJOAUI

SUOREISdO JO AISIIEA B 0} DURE|2) YJOM LEIS PUE UOSIBI) SANENSIUILIPE SI SiUL

Aeigi - JUEISISSY SAREsSIUILIPY

Aeigr
uoisiaigAuswiedag

1S3ND3Y TANNOSHId TASN

‘SUCHEORIEND S|QEHSSP PUE LWNLUILIA

‘uohisod mau au Jo Jnsal
B SB PaUIqLIOD Jo pejeuiwie aq jum (s) uonisod Jeyap

‘uonisod mau sy} Joy pasu ay) Aasni pue s1epieA

£SanRnp ay) uuopsd uosod JuauUnD B

LuB0 AYA &sdse) aseyl wiopad Ajuaung suoiue saog
10} B|GEUNOOD. Bq (| [BNPIAIPUL S|Y) Sajjiiqisuodsey

:parsenbay uoniso

Vi ITNAIHIS



"sdusLiadXa 9bed Aleiqr Jojid ‘UOISSILIWICD AIBIG SU PUE oAjEIedoos
Aeigi uBqINgng Ly Aq peuluLLISiap se seinpadsoid uenenado e wiopad
0} Ajjjiqe ‘LWa)sAs uopelwoine Arelqi| XIUAQ-1SIS aU} JO obpajmouy JusISOoL "suojjesylienb ejqelisep PUB LUNWIUIR

"uonisod mau auj Jo Ynsal
‘uonisod SiY} Yiim pauUIquISD a4 jjim SUORISOd 9PEd AIBJGI B SB pauiquiod Jo pajeuILLlS =q Im (S) uoiisod JeyaA

‘ascdind

S Jo; pasn Ajue.Ing ] Jey) Aed amiSqans Uediuyoa L AJRIQIT JUSLIND N0 LBy} SS8f
S| Aed JO a)2) Sy} 8ouIs SBUIABS 1500 & o OS[e [jim uopisod siy] "spopiad yealq

pue saouasqe buunp ¥saQg UOREINDIIY) SU) O} SBEISAGD SpIACId [k uopisod siy "uonisod meu siy Joj paau au} Asnf pue ejepiep

“Jauuewl [euo|ssajoid pue sNosunood & U]
ofiand ay) 1sisse * sauoyd JemSUE 11a}s1Be) YSED e)E1edo JepIo Jodosd Ul S[ELeiew
SABYS 'sieusiel Areiqy (€ Buisssocid UTISISSE 'sucljed o) SOUBISISSE

Zsapnp ey} uuopsd uoysod Juauno e
JueD AYAA ¢ sdsE) asay) wiopad Apusiino sauoAue sa0Qq
10} S|gEjUNCde Bq [iiM {BNPIAIPUI SIU SalIqisuodsey

auw] Hed - abed uonenongn ‘pajsenbay uonisoq

Aeiqry

1S3N0Y TEANNOSYId M3N VI 3INAIHIS



1 220ZL'es.

[[szo0e've

O T R) ) o, PN

. 0060L-1226 HIoEIoM 86 -
__ONjunoooy -
_ E Aeagry
_:o_m__..,_n%mEm%n_




000L.-1126

R - "OMN.JUNODoY

RN :o%?ﬁb:m.:..tmm@ﬂ.

- Aeiqn




SCHEDULE IV : OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Office Supplies
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-72700
(@) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated itemization Requested Next Year
$43,978 $62,750 Book and Magazine Processing Supplies including Book Covers $20,000
‘ Smocks for AFSCME 1250 & 1917 employees $1,832

Music Compact Disc Cases and Browser Pacs $6,700
Video/DVD Processing Supplies $6,700
Supplies for cash registers, receipt printers, fax, microfiche $1,100
machines and seli-check out units -
RFID special security tagging devices $5,000
Paper, stationery & general office supplies $10,000
Chemicals for Disc-go Roboto disc cleaning unit $3,000
Patron Library Cards : $3.000
12"H Chairs for children's programs $600
Cricut Machine and accessories $700
_Presentation screen $200
Presentafion cart $300
$43,978 $62,750

Total Request for Account - Line ltem $59,232
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $62,750
Net Increase/(Decrease) ($3,518)
Percent of Increase/{Decrease) -5.61%

~ Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - {Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV : OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Copy Machine Expense
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-72702

(@) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated Itemization Requested Next Year
$10,884 $14,000 Printer Cartridges (B&C) and Laser Jet Printer Cartridges $10,000

Premier Contracts - copy machine maintenance and use $2,000

Toshiba Contracts - copy machine maintenance and use $4,000

$10,884 $14,000 _

Total Request for Account - Line ltem $16,000

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $14,000

Net Increase/(Decrease) $2,000
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) 14.29%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplementai Pages as Required)

Increased request of printer cartridges due to the high volume of
public prints which generated $19,903 in revenue last fiscal year.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Contractual Services

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-80100

(@) (b)

Last Year Actua} This Year Estimated . itemization Requested Next Year

$51,465 $193,500 Du-All Cleaning Services $40,500
Security Guard - Bumette Library (after school hours & Saturday) $30,000
Unique Management Collection Agency fees $10,000
Architectural plans for renovations to Burnette and Busch Branch $50,000
Aduit and Children's Program fees and expenses $7.500
Burglar and fire alarm service for library branches $2,000
Fire extinguisher maintenance $250
3M Security Gates maintenance fees $8,000
3M Service Confracts for Self-Checkout Units at Civic Center and $4,000
Miller Library
3M Service Contracts for workstation pads $4,000
Microsoft Office 365 fees $2,000

$51,465 $193,500

Total Request for Account - Line lfem . $158,250

Current Amended Budgst Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $193,500
Net Increase/(Decrease) ($35,250)
Percent of Increasef(Decrease) -18.22%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Increase in Du-All Cleaning Services to cover cleaning of the
_grounds at the Busch and Burnette Branch Library ; also special
requested cleaning of windows, tile, etc.

Number of delinquent accounts submitted to collection agency
has decreased since initial implementation.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits
@
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization

$159,432 $235,000 Annual fees for Suburban Library Cooperative
{includes maintenance for printers, receipt printers, computers
and scanners)
Databases
Electronic materials access fees

$159,432 $235,000

Total Request for Account - Line ltem

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line Item
Net Increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name Cooperative Services

Account No. 9271-80117

(b}
Requested Next Year
$150,000

$30,000

$30,000

$210,000

$235,000

($25,000)

-10.64%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

inventory was conducted by the Suburban Library Cooperative

which reflected a decrease in our annual fees.

Increase in electronic materials access fees is warranted since

the usage of digital materials has increased substantially.




SCHEDULE Iv OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Coop Services -IA

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-80130

_ @) ®
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated HRemization Requested Next Year
$28,022 $23,000 Indirect State Aid $30,000

$28,022 $23,000

Total Request for Account - Line ltem "~ $30,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $30,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) 50
Percent of Increasef/(Decrease) : 0.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Actual indirect State Aid paid to the Suburban Library Cooperative

for fiscal year 2013 was $28,022.




SCHEDULE IV

OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits

(@)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization
$1,895 $5,000 Package pick-up and delivery service for ali Library branches
Mailings to patrons, businesses, sponsors, etc.
Mailings to homebound patrons
$1,895 $5,000

Total Request for Account - Line item

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem

Net increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name Postage

Account No. 9271-80200

(b)
Requested Next Year
$500

$1,000

$500

$2,000

$5,000

(53,000

-60.00%

Expltanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Decrease due to the elimination of mailing overdue notices to

patrons.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Unemployment Costs
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-80301
(a) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated temization Requested Next Year
$11,302 $11,400 Unemployment costs $0
$11,302 $11,400 ||

Total Request for Account - Line ltem $0
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line em $11,400
Net Increase/(Decrease) ($11,400)
Percent of Increase/{Decrease) -100.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library _
Account Name Video/Tapes/Dvd
Account No. 9271-82201
(b)

Last Year Actug| This Year Estimated ltemijzation Requested Next Year
$21,091 $15,000 DVDs for the Civic Center Library $9,000
$21,091 $15,000

Total Request for Account - Line ltem $9,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem : $15,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) ($6,000)
Percent of Increasef(Decrease) -40.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Library Circulating Mat
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 8271-82202
(a) . (b)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated Hemization Requested Next Year
$40,036 $38,500 Music CDs $8,000
Audiobooks - $30,000
$40,036 $38,500
Total Request for Account - Line ltem $38,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line lem $38,500
Net Increase/(Decrease) ($500)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) -1.30%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE _ Department/Division Library
- BUDGET _ Account Name Periodicals
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-82207
(@ (b)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated lfemization Requested Next Year
$13,349 $17.,000 Periodicals for all four branch libraries $17,000
Includes magazines, newspapers, Standard & Poors and other
financial reports
$13,349 $17,000 -
Total Request for Account - Line item $17,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $17,000
Net increase/(Decrease) $0
Percent of increase/{Decrease) 0.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE |V _ QOPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Telephone
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-85300
(a) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization . Requested Next Year
$8,189 $15,000 Telephone and fax service for all four branch libraries. $10,000
$8,189 $15,000

Total Request for Account - Line item $10,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem | . $15,000
Net Increasef(Decrease) ($5,000)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) -33.33%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits

(@)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated |temization
$1,344 $1,000 Miteage for all library personnel
$1,344 $1,000

Total Request for Account - Line Item

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line liem
Net Increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/{Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name Mileage

Account No. 9271-86100
{b)

Reguested Next Year

$2,000

$2,000

$1,000

$1,000

100.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Increase due to conference and workshop attendance.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Vehicle Maintenance
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-86300
(a)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization
$1,329 $4,000 Gasoline and miscellanecus mechanical repairs for the delivery
, truck
$1,328 $4,000 -
Total Request for Account - Line ftem $1,500

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $4,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) (32,500)
Percent of increasef{Decrease) -62.50%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Vehicle is aging.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Conference-Workshop
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-86400
@) ®)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization Reguested Next Year
$0 $2,000 Organizational memberships for American Library Association _ $6,000
.and Michigan Library Association
Training and workshop attendance for all employees at these
conferences.
50 $2,000 _
Total Request for Account - Line tem $8,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $2,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) $4,000
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) 200.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Library Commission reguested that personnel attend annual

conferences. Increase is due to annual membership fees

and conference fees.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Book Binding
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-90200

(a) (b)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated Hemization Reguested Next Year
$0 $200 Bogk binding $100

$0 $200

Total Request for Account - Line ltem $100
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $200
Net increase/{Decrease) $100)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) -50.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits
. (a)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization
$30,600 $30,600 Insurance/bonds
$30,600 $30,600

Total Request for Account - Line ltem

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem

Net Increasef(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name Insurance/Bonds

Account No. 9271-91000

(D)
Requested Next Year

$33,100

$33,100

$30,600

$2,500

8.17%

Expianation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

This amount is caculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Public Utilities

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-92000

(a) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated temization Requested Next Year
$189,001 $220,000 Public utilities $215,000
$189,091 $220,000

‘ Total Request for Account - Line ltem $215,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $215,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) $0
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) 0.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

This amount is calculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE IV

Last Year Actual
$36,388

This Year Estimated
$206,000

OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits
(@)
itemization
General repairs and maintenance (furnace, air conditioning,

plumbing, electrical, etc.)

Window replacement

Replace/relocate remote ballasts at Civic Center Library

Janitorial supplies (paper towels, toilet paper, etc)

Specialty lamps for branches

Conversion kit and alarm for Children’s Garden gate door

‘Repair Sunflower Lift Station in children's area at Givic Center

$36,388

$2086,000

“Total Request for Account - Line ltem

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem

Net Increase/{Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name Building Maintenance

Account No. 9271-93000

®
Requested Next Year
$10,000

$3.000

$20,000

$4,000

$5,000

$600

$800

$43,400

$206,000

($162,600)

-78.93%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - {Aftach Supplemental Pages as Required)

“Decrease due to money allocated for the demolition of 5857 Beebe

and reptacement of concrete wall at Burnetie Branch last fiscal

year.

Remote ballasts were installed directly over stationery shelving

units at the Civic Center Library. Ballasts need to be replaced and

relocated into an area for easy accessibility.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Adminisirative Costs
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-95000
(@
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization

$153,000 $153,000 Administrative costs $206,600

$153,000 $153,000 _
Total Request for Account - Line liem $2086,600
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $153,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) $53,600
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) _ 35.03%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

This amount is calculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE
BUDGET

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits
(a)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization
$0 _ $500 Library Commission dues/expenses, conferences and workshops
for Trustees.
$0 $500

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line em
Net Increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Total Request for Account - Line ltem

Department/Division Library

Account Name Lib Comm Dues & Exp
Account No. 9271-95804
®)
Requested Next Year
30
$0
$500
($500)
-100.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Commissioners have not attended any conferences in the past

few years.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Ref Tax PD und Prot
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-96401
(a) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization Requested Next Year
$40,508 $30,000 Refund of taxes paid under protest. $50,000
$40,598 $30,000

Total Request for Account - Line Item $50,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line tem $30,000
Net Increase/{Decrease) $20,000
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) 66.67%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

This amount is calculated by the Budget Direcor.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE " Department/Division Library
BUDGET : Account Name Building Auth. Bonds
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No.
(@) (®)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated ltemization Requested Next Year
$136,870 $137,000 Building Authority Bonds $134,000
$136,870 $137,000

Total Reguest for Account - Line ltem $134,000

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltiem $138,000

. Net Increase/{Decrease) (34,000)
Percent of Increase/{Decrease) -2.90%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Library portion of the Community Center Building Authority bonds.




SCHEDULE IV OPERATING EXPENSE
. BUDGET
Other Than Wages Frinae Benefits
(@ .
Last Year Actual This Year Estimaied ltemization
$97,000 $87,000 Accumulated Sick Leave Liability TRF
$97,000 $97,000

Total Request for Account - Line liem

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem

Net Increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease)

Department/Division Library

Account Name
Account No.

Explanation for increase/{Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Accumulated Sick

9271-96850

()]
Requested Next Year
$5,000

$5,000

$97,000

($92,000)

-94.85%

This amount is calculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE Iv OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Accumulated Comp

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-96855

(@) (b)

Lasi Year Actual This Year Estimated Itemization Requested Next Year
$7,000 . $7,000 Accumulated Compensatory Time Liability TRF $1,000
$7,000 $7,000 .
Total Request for Account - Line tem $1,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line tem $7,000
Net increase/(Decrease) ($6,000)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) -85.71%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

This amount is calculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE IV

Last Year Actual
$97,892

This Year Estimated
$203,111

OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name
Account No.

Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits
, (a)
lfemizafion ,
Security Camera for Children's Garden at Civic Center Library

Additional Security Cameras for Burnette Library

Computers (10 @ $1,100 ea)

3M workstation pads for RFID tagging (1)

Duplicating machine at Administrative Office

LCD projector

Shelving for Burnette Branch

Computer Lab Workstations for Mitler Library (2)

Color Copier for Burnette Branch

Commercial grade umbrelias and bases for Children's Garden (4)

$97,892

$203,111

Total Request for Account - Line ftem

Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem
Net Increase/(Decrease)
Percent of Increase/{Decrease)

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Office Equipment

9271-98000

(b}
Requesied Next Year
$5,000

$7,000

$11,000

$2,500

$2,000

$600

52,500

51,000

$500

$3,000

$35,100

en

5203,111

Y-

$168,011)

-82.72%




SCHEDULE |v OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library
BUDGET Account Name Books
Other Than Wages Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-98200
(a) 4 (b)
Last Year Actual This Year Estimated Itemization Requested Next Year
$297,731 $300,000 Books including Large Print Collection and Language $181,470
Collection
Children's books $100,000
$207,731 $300,000
Total Request for Account - Line ltem $281,470
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line Item $300,000
Net increase/(Decrease) ($18,530)
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) -6.18%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

Providing information is the main purpose of a library. Books are

essential fo that purpose.




SCHEDULE Iv OPERATING EXPENSE Department/Division Library

BUDGET Account Name Est. Uncol. Taxes
Other Than Waades Fringe Benefits Account No. 9271-99000
(a) (b)

Last Year Actual This Year Estimated liemization Reguested Next Year
$0 $5,000 Miscellaneous Uncollectible Taxes $5,000
$0 $5,000

Total Request for Account - Line Item $5,000
Current Amended Budget Appropriation for Account - Line ltem $5,000
Net Increase/(Decrease) $0
Percent of Increase/(Decrease) 0.00%

Explanation for Increase/(Decrease) - (Attach Supplemental Pages as Required)

“This amount is calculated by the Budget Director.




SCHEDULE vV OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET Department/Division
Summary of Capital ltems Library

Description of [tem Replaced

Computers (10 @ $1,100) R $ 11,000{$% 750 10,250 4 yrs Fair to poor
Duplicating Machine R $ 2,000 2,000 16 ys Poor
Civic Center Library - Children's garden -

Security Camera for Children's Garden N $ 5,000 5,000

Additional security cameras for Burnette N $ 7,000 7,000

3M Workstation pads for RFID tagging (1) [N $ 2,500 2,500

Color Copier - Bumnette N $ 500 500

LCD Projector N $ 600 600

Shelving for Burnette Branch N $ 2,500 2,500

Umbrellas and bases N $ 3,000 3,000

Computer Lab Workstations (3) for Miller [N $ 1000]5% - 1,000

nid el REd Rt R T R R e R e Rl R 28 Rocd R R B2 R0 1 R0 Ron ] B2 Y Ry R B RV T AP P LY Y P P
]

w|en|n
1

Total Cost $ 35100




SCHEDULE VI OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET . Deparimeni/Division
Current Fleet Status Report Library

24412002 GMC Savana Cube Van
(VIN# 1GDJG31R021154053)

* Note: On all replacement requests furnish a picture.



SCHEDULE VIA Department/Division

Library

A-1. tem Requested
2. Cost {Include all charges including freight)
3. Location (Specific location required for)
L.Cmm

. Has itern been requested previously?
. New or Replacement?(If replacement complete Section B)
. Number of items on hand

~N oM

B-1. Inventory Number of item being replaced (If available)
2. Year Purchased
3. Original Cost
4. Trade-in or estimate of present value
5. Cost of repair or rehabilitation
Work required

6. Recommended disposition of old equipment




SCHEDULE VI PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES/INDICATORS Department/Division

Library

Fiscal 2014 Performance Obijectives

To provide the best selection of recent publications of books, periodicals, talking
books, electronic books, music CDs, DVDs, and other materials.

To provide residents with the best reference service that the Library can offer
through hard copy, online databases, eBooks, and the Internet.

To provide quality educational and recreational programs for children and adults
to enhance quality of life.

oy

B dlal e 2 Aeak20

Annual Library Attendance 42,297

Annual Circulation of Materials 855,235 630,000 800,000 825,000
Reference Information Requests 47,285 - 65,000 55,000 65,000
Total Registered Borrowers 53,754 74,500 57,000 75,000
ltems Loaned to Other Libraries 74,359 73,000 74,000 75,000
items Received from Other Libraries 52,593 80,000 55,000 65,000
Total Circulation of Children's Materials 279,921 290,000 295,000 300,000
Materials Added to the Collection 56,914 50,000 55,000 55,000
Materials Deleted to the Collection _ 23,165 17,000 ~ 20,000 15,000
Grants Received | 0 2,500 0 2,500
Attendance at Children's programs (includes Summer Reading Club Participants) 3,972 3,500 3,800 4,000
Home Page Hits 331,023 230,000 250,000 300,000
School Visits to the Library 5 25 20 25
Attendance for Adult Special Programs 1,173 1,200 1,200 1,500
Literacy Attendance {tutors and study groups) 3,436 3,200 3,300 3,500
Combined Children's Storyhour Attendance 1,432 4,000 1,600 2,000

Computer Sessions 127,734 145,000 130,000 135,000




SCHEDULE IX FIVE YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET
Personnel Requested

0

Library Director 1]_$91,911 $91,911
Administrative Asst 0 $61,063
Branch Librarian 4] $73.219 $73,219
Supervisor

Branch Librarian 5| $59,157 $569,157
Library Technician 7] $50,538 $50,538
Office Assistant 5| $34,279 $34,279

Total p7)




SCHEDULE X _ FIVE YEAR OPERATING EXPENSE BUDGET
Capital Equipment




AL ALy LTAL | LU VTR LAACY A L3~ AAEASHLA UUPS./ W W W ISEOIILILC. GOV FEAISICT/ INVOICE. aspXyEventla=] 1/ 38 3U&A...

v

GRANT WHITING USA

Checks payable and mail to
Grant Writing USA
i PO Box 50248 - Henderson, NV 89016
| TEL 800.814.8191 - Federal Tax ID 88-0376316
: Print our signed W9 at http://grantwritingusa.com/We. htmi
If mailing a check please reference invoice number below or include a copy of this invoice.

Invoice

Invoice Number 1173830-52324241
Registration ID: 52324241
Registration Date: 2/13/2013
Invoice Date: 2/13/2013
Issued By: Grant Writing USA
Event: Detroit, Ml | Grant Writing USA Class
Date/Time: Thursday, March 07, 2013 9:00 AM - Friday, March 08, 2013 4:00 PM (Eastern

Time)
Registrants
Name Registration ID Agency/Organization
Lynn Bieszka 52324241 Warren Public Library

Billing Information
Lynn Bieszka

Warren Public Library
22005 Van Dyke

Warren, Ml 48089

United States
586-758-2115
Ibieszka@cityofwarren.org

1of2 2/13/2013 4:39 PM



| e A e | CRwLL TeLILE UAAL LAGDD = INGRAZHLILE hups:/rwww.regonfine.com/register/invoice. aspx?Eventld=1173830&A.._
i

Fee Quantity  Unit Price Amount

I ; Fee

: Workshop tuition each 1 $425.00  $425.00
Subtotal: $425.00
Total: $425.00
Transaction Type ' Date Amount Baiance
Transaction Amount 2/13/2013 $425.00 $425.00
Current Balance: $425.00

-~ Payment Method

Payment Method: Check

- Payment Instructions

Payment by check or card is required by the workshop date unless other arrangements are made in advance.
Checks payable and mail to Grant Writing USA, PO Box 50249, Henderson, NV 89016. Phone 1-800-814-8191.

Withdrawals are allowed up to one week prior to the workshop. Tuition refunds - less a $30 admin
charge - are made by check and mailed within 5 working days of receiving your cancellation. If you
cance! within one week of the workshop or if you're registered for a workshop and fail to show up, you
are obliged to submit your tuition in full and are then prepaid for and welcome to attend any future
workshop we offer within one year of the workshop you cancelled.

2of2 2/13/2013 4:39 PM



